
State of Florida 

FILED 12110/2018 
DOCUMENT NO. 07450-2018 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
C APITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CENT ER • 2540 SH UMARD OAK B OULEVARD 

T AL LAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

December 10, 2018 

Docket File 

Hong Wang, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk PvvJ' 
20180229-WS - Application to transfer water and wastewater fac ilities and 
Certificate Nos. 542-W and 470-S in Putnam County from St. John's River Club 
Utility Company, LLC to St. Johns River Estates Utilities, LLC. 

The above referenced docket was opened on December 10, 2018, following the receipt of an 
application to transfer water and wastewater facil ities and Certificate Nos. 542-W and 470-S in 
Putnam County from St. John's River Club Uti lity Company, LLC to St. Johns River Estates 
Utilities, LLC. 

However, the fil ing was intended to amend an application r · usly fi led, which is Docket 
20180214-WS. Therefore, Docket 20180229-WS should b close ministratively, as it was 
opened in error. Document number 07445-2018 should be move from Docket 20180229-WS to 
20180214-WS. 
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